VIGNESHWAR BALAJI

Full Stack Developer

9176309643 • vickybala2810@gmail.com • https://vigneshwarbalaji.com • Chennai

Summary

An experienced fullstack developer with a strong background in object oriented programming, frontend and backend development. I specialize in developing scalable and maintainable applications, extensions and integrations with good coding standards.

Skills

Backend: Java (8/11/17) · Spring Boot · Junit · REST apis

Frontend: HTML · CSS · Javascript · Tailwind CSS · Typescript · Jest · React 18 · Nextjs13

Cloud: Google Cloud Platform (appengine) · Supabase · Vercel

Experience

FULL Creative Chennai
Software Developer 08/2020 - Present

- Worked in a time tracking product called YoCoBoard
- Wrote REST apis in Java 17 Spring Boot
- Refactored legacy code of Java 8 apis to Java 17
- · Worked and resolved security vulnerabilities and tested them using burp suite
- Added new features and resolved bugs in the backend modules existing within the product.
- · Added new features, resolved bugs and maintained the chrome extension of the above time tracking solution
- Refactored and migrated the extension of the product from manifest v2 to manifest v3
- Handled bugs and included features as per the requirements of the internal performance team in the integration related to the above product (Jira, Asana, Trello)
- Automated deployments through CI/CD pipelines using Github actions.
- · Worked on Google app engine technologies in the above product (Google datastore, Redis memcache, taskqueues etc.,)
- · Migrated their website and front end module of the time tracking product from spring boot 2 to spring boot 3
- · Added new features, resolved and maintained the front end of the product using technologies like HTML, CSS, Javascript, Jquery etc.,

FULL Creative Chennai

Software Development Intern

04/2020 - 07/2020

- Designed a Feed system from scratch using technologies like HTML, CSS, Javascript, Jquery, Google app engine, Java 8 and spring mvc
- · Designed a time tracking MVP from scratch using technologies like HTML, CSS, Javascript, Jquery, Google app engine, Java 8 and REST easy

Trineth consultants and VVV interiors

Chennai

Software Developer and Content writer

03/2017 - 01/2020

- I had understood the requirement and designed a website from scratch for the above clients using HTML, CSS and vanilla Javascript.
- Refactored and updated the website into a responsive web design for Trineth consultants using Nextjs, Tailwind css and deployed it in Vercel.
- Had maintained and resolved issues and wrote contents for the above website

Education

Jeppiaar Engineering College

Chennai 2012 - 2016

BE [ECE] Finished my degree with 65%

St. Marks mat hr sec school
Studied my schooling over here and finished my 10th and 12th with a percentage of 77.5% and

Chennai Date period

75% respectively

Training/Courses

Advanced Web Security Expert (AWSE) — Hacktivists

Powered by CY Enhancy